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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Friday, September 24, 2010 453 PM 
'TCollins@RSBattorneys.com' 

PARTIES 
Subject: FW: Filing in Docket No.: 100400-WU; Investigation of rates of O&S Water Company, Inc., in Osceola County, 

Florida for possible overearnings 

Importance: High 

Attachments: Notice of Appearance.09-24-2010(2).pdf 

This e-mail is notification of receipt of your e-filing with the Commission. 
Document No. 08045-10 has been assigned to your e-filing document. 

Thank You, 
Marguerite H. McLean 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-41 3-6844 

From: Trina Collins [mailto:TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 24,2010 4:47 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; Jennifer Crawford; oswatercompany@embarqmail.com; Martin Friedman; Trina Collins 
Subjeb: Filing in Docket No.: 100400-WU; Investigation of rates of O&S Water Company, Inc., in Osceola County, Florida for 
possible overearnings 
Importance: High 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfrledman~@rsbattorneys..ce~n 

b. Docket No. 100400-WU; Investigation of rates of O&S Water Company, Inc., in Osceola County, Florida for possible 
overearnings - Filing Notice of Appearance as counsel for O&S Water Company, Inc. 

c. O&S Water Company, Inc). 

d. 2 Pages. 

e. Notice of Appearance - 2 pages. 
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